OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

DATE : )g/10/37

m2eiellan 4 Corp.

Ro. Drawer 730

Qoswe”, NM. 92202

Re: Welles placed in poole-

Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Orderl}j;ga the following described
well 483 (has ®evwe) been placed in the pool +4s) shown below.
This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please
change your records to reflect the proper pool name. All sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

Weat Pecos S/oPe - Mbe Gas Poel

Toles Fed . ?2 F-15-8-23

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change
their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective Jan | 1947

7

Sincerely,

%aud/ ‘ﬂ%—(

Darrell Moore

Geologist
cc: Each transporter
Mae

PI P
Well filev
Joe Chism
Bum

Shot-In



